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From:_@wales.gsi.gov.uk [mailto_@wales.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 October 2016 13:59
To: Beckett, David || I @ons.gov.uk>

Cc: econstats classifications || G 2ons-cov-uk>; I 2@ vales.gsi.gov.uk;
@wales.gsi.gov.uk;_@wales.gsi.gov.uk;_@Wales.GSI.Gov.UK

Subject: Welsh Government PPP Policy Proposal

David,

Following our meeting in Cardiff last week, and the publication of the Eurostat-EPEC
guidance last Thursday, please find attached the Welsh Government’s suite of draft
PPP project documents, comprising:

- Standard Form Project Agreement for Roads

- Standard Form Project Agreement for Accommodation
- Standard Form Project Agreements — A User Guide

- Standard Form Shareholders’ Agreement

We look forward to presenting the documents to you at your offices on 20 October, and

stand ready to discuss any aspect of the model as you see fit. As | am travelling through
October, | would be grateful if all contact could be routed through |l " the first
instance.

Best; and looking forward to a fruitful dialogue.
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When I hear news of your good health, I feel myself immortal (. Sogdian Greetzhg)





